



THE UNIVERSITY OF
SCRANTON

Recruitment Selection and Record Keeping
Requirements for
Faculty Search Committees
and Departments

THE UNIVERSITY OF SCRANTON
Rev. October 2008

***RECRUITMENT, SELECTION AND RECORD KEEPING
REQUIREMENTS FOR FACULTY SEARCH COMMITTEES***

Pr : Full-Time Faculty Recr en ~~ee~~ ec on nd Record eep ng

The hiring process begins with the departmental hiring committee which consists of faculty members from the department. The hiring committee reviews applications and sends recommendations to the Provost's office. The Provost's office then interviews candidates and makes recommendations to the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees approves the hire and sends the offer letter to the candidate. The candidate then signs the contract and begins their employment.

Each department has its own hiring process. The process typically involves a search committee consisting of faculty members from the department. The search committee reviews applications and sends recommendations to the department chair. The department chair then interviews candidates and makes recommendations to the Provost's office. The Provost's office then interviews candidates and makes recommendations to the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees approves the hire and sends the offer letter to the candidate. The candidate then signs the contract and begins their employment.

Request

- Dep r en req es s ne or rep ce en f c y pos on n dge req es s p r of he nn repor process
- The req es s de n he nn repor s ed n he dge ye r pr or o he dge ye r n h ch he h re occ r e g req es n ne for pos on o e f ed n A g s ,
- A req es s sho d es ed o he De n no er h n A g s s
- The De n re e s pos on req es s h Pro es
- The Pro es nd c es pprov for he dep r en o f he pos on

- Once he Proses and c es h he dep r en y f pos on he De n no f es he dep r en Ch r
- The De n nd dep r en Ch r deop r ef descr p on of he pos on nc d ng n req re ens h ch g de he se ec on of pp c ns ee no e eo
- The De n gener es f c yreq s on pos on descr p on nd dr f d er se en nd for rds he o he Proses for s gn re The Off ce of Eq y nd D ers y re e he d er se en for co p nce h EEO AA req re ens

A n c o t on o t on c t on n o
t n o t ny

- The ppro ed descr p on of he n ers y nd refs e en of he ss on of he n ers y s e nc ded n d er se en s E - , - , - , - , - , - ne n se E

-
- Ecep under ~~very~~ ~~ed c rc s nces~~ nd h ppropr e ppro~~v~~s s descr ed
eo e ch~~c~~ ncy ef ed fer f se rch s descr ed eo
 - A se rch y e ~~ed~~ ec se nforeseen c rc s nces prec de f se rch
E ergency ppo n ens for per od no o e cced one ye r n e ergency
c rc s nces s ch s de h res gn on req es for e ~~e~~ ~~c~~ ncy cre ed y
f ed se rch c of q f ed o see ers or q f ed o see ers re no ~~o~~ e o
ee sched ed needs ~~ry~~ npred c ed ncre ses n enro en y c se
dep r en o ppo n ~~dd~~ on f e f c y he s r of he se es er

c t on o *q on c t* *nc n t t n* *c t on n*
c t on
L t o B c *c t on* *n y* *t*
ηt c t on o t *o t* *c o tt*

- After consultation with the Office of Equity and Diversity and the [REDACTED] Resources Department, he Research Committee is seeking recommendations on how to address the need for [REDACTED] education
- Advertisements for copy and press releases
- Meetings of professors and associations and organizations [REDACTED] speakers and organizations
- Mindy Young, Executive Director of the Pennsylvania Office of Employment Security
- Interne posings [REDACTED] for copy and descriptions of speakers proposed
- Telephone contacts [REDACTED] for professors and persons and organizations contacted
- Other outreach activities [REDACTED] for conferences etc.
- Eectronic boards, e.g. Monster, Yahoo! etc. searched online and [REDACTED] high energies and opportunities

- A ~~de~~se en s s ~~e~~rene ed nd ppro~~a~~d y he Pro~~es~~s nd he Off ce of Eq y nd D~~ers~~s y
- Every f c y pos on s e s ed h he oc off ce of he Pennsy ~~in~~ Off ce of E poy en ~~c~~ec r y
- The Pro~~es~~s Off ce nd De ns co or e ocre e co ned ~~de~~se en s ng f c y pos ons h e p ced n he on c o c t on A proposed ~~de~~se en e for rded o he Off ce of Eq y nd D~~ers~~s y for re~~e~~ re~~s~~on nd ppro~~a~~
- No s ng e pos on ~~de~~se en e p ced n he on c o c t on ho per ss on fro he Pro~~es~~s nd he De ns off ce 'f s ch req es s ppro~~a~~d he De n nd ~~c~~e rch Co ee dr f n ~~de~~se en h s e ppro~~a~~d y he

Processing and Screening

- Upon receipt of each press on of names, the Chair of the search committee ensures that each such individual is provided with opportunity to describe his or her race, ethnicity and gender. This opportunity is also provided orally by the appropriate officer of the search committee. Requests for names are submitted to the Office of Equal Opportunity and Diversity. The department secretary then forwards the names to the appropriate officer of the search committee for review. Requests for names are submitted to the Office of Equal Opportunity and Diversity.

The EEO Secretary ensures that records of the Office of Equal Opportunity and Diversity hereinafter referred to herein are maintained in accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and the Civil Rights Act of 1990. The concurrence of the search committee is obtained before any offer of employment is made to any individual. The EEO Director is responsible for the preparation of reports to the Office of Equal Opportunity and Diversity concerning the progress of the search committee.

A. **Interviews**

- The department secretary sends out persons to interview names received. Correspondence concerning names received is forwarded to the appropriate officer of the search committee for review. Requests for names are submitted to the Office of Equal Opportunity and Diversity.
- As the Committee receives the Chair of the search committee, it determines which of the interviewers are to be interviewed for the position and has concerned persons present.

Persons present at the interviews are asked to provide information concerning the following:

Names of previous employers
Copies of all documents for applying for positions, including applications, résumés, references, recommendations, and other documents accepted by the search committee for consideration of the position, including compensation beyond the indicated amounts.

Names of individuals holding occupations held during the past five years or less, including names of previous employers, references, recommendations, and other documents accepted by the search committee for consideration of the position, including compensation beyond the indicated amounts.

- Ac cons der on of nd ssess en of he q fc ons of o see er s he fn
e e en n he eg def n on of pp c n A nd ~~d~~ s ho respond o n
d er se en he her q fed or no q fed s e nc ded n goern en
repor ng nd en ered n o he B nner App c n ~~pr~~ c ng od e ~~to~~ e er n ys s of
he s s n ~~en~~ nfor on nc ded n he pp c ons ~~w~~ e sho d e cond c ed y he
e rch Co ee ONLY on he creden s of hose o see ers ho re n y
q fed for he pos on
- In order o co py h he n ers y s nd ory record eep ng o g ons s n
EEO Aff r ~~Ac~~ on e p oyer he Ch r of he ~~er~~ ch Co ee de er ne he

- The opposition should be seen in the constituency of the College and members of the national executive committee of the SNP. The party's influence on the SNP's policies has been growing.

h p scr n on ed he n ers y of cr n on s to ep ge
h p r scr n on ed o nf sh F c s o he n ers y nc d ng

- Planning for recording and establishing on persons should be planned based on considerations and for personnel needs should be purchased based on costs possible. The Dean provides the chairperson specific guidelines on recording following shows the procedures for charging search expenses. A list of expenses charged to the Dean's office are used by the Procurer's Office based on the amount charged for the search.

Guidelines for Search Events	
Expense	Procedure
Transportation	The conduct of either or his own arrangements and expenses are used upon production of original documents for flights and credit cards received in the case of travel by car and conducted elsewhere for general expenses by the Dean's Office. The department may require arrangements for the conduct of necessary services.

originals
held

oppor n y o e ch c ss or de er p per E ch n er e ee s e ff orded he
s e or co p r e ee ngs nd oppor n es d r ng he n er e process

- A he e of he ee ng h he Proces he Proces s Off ce s ff s e ch

- The Chair of the Research Committee should keep updated on the progress of the research and disseminate information on the findings. He or she is responsible for the dissemination of research results through various channels.

-

Feder record eep ng reg ons req re re en on of ny record de for per od of o ye rs fro he ng of he record or o ye rs fro he d e he se ec on s de h che er s er ners y po cy h se ended h s per od o **three years from the date of the selection decision.**

The ners y of cr n on es nd re ns o h sor s of records

The o ec of record eep ng s re r e, Ph s for co p nce p rposes s essen no on y ore n records o e e o ccess he for nd ory se f d nd goern en repor ng s req red The p rpose of o h s o on or he e poyer s se ec on process herefore he foc s of he n ys s s no he nd pp c n or se ec ee he e poyer s se ec on dec s on he oppor n y

Therefore records s e n ned n s ch y h he y c n e r e red nd p rged n ccord nce h he re en on sched e yreq s on n er nd y d e of se ec on D r ng he co rse of he recr en nd se ec on process p e records e cre ed nd y n y e n ned nros oc ons nd yros p res to e er he end of he se ec on process records h ng o do h h se ec on process nc d ng he pp c on C of he nd s se ec ed nd o her er s pr oded y h pp c n s e co ec ed nd s ored oge her n cen r oc on

The ners y h s dec ded h h s cen r oc on for f e f c y pos ons e n he Pross Off ce Therefore he conc s on of se rch hen he ppon en e er h s een sen nd f pp c e he con r c s gned records h ch h here ofore een n he c s ody of he e rch Co ee nd or he Dep r en eco ec ed d ed y he dep r en oens re h he f e s co p e co p re h n es en ered n B nn nd de ered o he Pross Off ce

The fo o ng records s e re ned nd de ered o he Pross Off ce s soon s poss e fer he se ec on dec s on s de nd s pp c e no er h n M y

Records o e re ned

